City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
SDOT-3280 

SDOT Transportation Management Center Video Wall Replacement  

Addendum 

Issued on: 7/8/14

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Request for Proposal # SDOT-3280 titled SDOT Transportation Management Center Video Wall Replacement released on June 20, 2014.  The due date and time for responses is July 25, 2014 @ 3pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	Will the City specify the sill height for the new video wall?
	The facilitator is supplying both the video wall and the control stations within the confines f the existing layout and is therefore responsible for establishing the sill height.
	

	2
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	Will the City specify the LED service life? 
	The facilitator is responsible for providing the initial equipment, installation and ongoing maintenance. The facilitator is asked to make the service life decision based on the overall life cycle cost for the City.
	

	3
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	Is the facilitator responsible for decommissioning the existing video wall?
	The City will manage the decommissioning of the existing video wall. The facilitator can expect an open, installation ready environment for the new video wall, within the TMC.


	

	4
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	Is there a freight elevator available?
	Yes
	

	5
	7/3/14
	
	Would the City consider a shorter warranty period and the alternate acquisition of critical spare parts, instead of the requested 5-year warranty with two 1-year extension options?
	Pending…
	

	6
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	If a facilitator already has a City contract, does the facilitator need to completely fill out all of the requested RFP response documents?
	Yes
	

	7
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	What installation work hours are available for the video wall installation?
	Normal construction for tenant improvements starts at 6pm and can run until 6a the following morning. Depending on noose level, construction can occur during normal business hours.
	

	8
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	Are there plans to change the TMC lighting levels as part of the Video Wall installation?
	There are no planned lighting level changes unless they are associated with a facilitator recommendation.
	

	9
	7/3/14
	
	What is the clearance width of the corridor outside of the freight elevator and for the doorway into the TMC?
	Pending…
	

	10
	7/3/14
	7/8/14
	Are there facilities to dispose of packaging materials associated with the delivery of the video wall and processor?
	Installation contractors are responsible for their own general clear-up and debris removal.
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